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POST OFFICE BOX 731
TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

Title #i87=3

April 30, 1957

0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We understand that the enclosed Affidavit of Communitization Agreement
is necessary to permit completion of your approval of the Gas Pooling
Agreement covering the N/2 SW/4 and the MW/k SE/4 Section 32-19S-37E,
Lea County, New Mexico, Eumont Field, Tidewater's State "H" No. 2 well.

We trust that your approval can now be forthcoming and that the Gas
Pooling Agreement which we sent to the Commissioner of Public Lands,
at Santa Fe, on January 24, 1957, will be consented to on behalf of
the State of New Mexico.

If there is anything else required, prlease advise us.
Very truly yours
TIDEWATER~OIL COMPANY
AN
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Ce P.;Zimmerman
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ce: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico, w/copy of Affidavit

Commissioner of Fublic Lands
New Mexico State Land Office
Santa Fe, New Mexico, w/copy of Affidavit

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Jal, New Mexico, w/copy of Affidavit

Mr. W. E. La Roche, w/copy of aAffidavit
P. 0. Box 547
Hobbs, New Mexico



